
5630972v1  A-1 

 
 
 
 

The Corporation of the District of West Vancouver 
 

Board of Variance Hearing Agenda 
June 21, 2023 

5 p.m. via electronic communication facilities  

Members of the public may hear, or watch and hear, the hearing by attending the Municipal Hall Council Chamber, 
or via electronic communication facilities through the link provided on the District’s Board of Variance webpage. 

 
 

1. Call to Order 

The Board of Variance hearing will be called to order. 
 
 
2. Introduction 

The Board of Variance hearing procedure will be described. 
 
 
3. Confirmation of Agenda 

RECOMMENDATION: 

THAT the June 21, 2023 Board of Variance hearing agenda be approved as 
circulated. 
 
 

4. Adoption of Minutes 

RECOMMENDATION: 

THAT the May 17, 2023 Board of Variance hearing minutes be adopted as 
circulated. 
 
 

5. Time Limit of Board of Variance Orders 

The Chair will describe the time limit of orders approving a variance. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Pursuant to the Freedom of Information and 
Protection of Privacy Act, names, addresses, 
contact information and other personal 
information of individuals who write to the 
Board are protected from disclosure and 
must not be disclosed during the hearing.   



JUNE 21, 2023 BOARD OF VARIANCE HEARING AGENDA 

 

5630972v1  A-2 

6. Application 23-024 (5866 Eagle Island) regarding a proposed accessory 
building with the following variances: 

a) 0.34 m to Minimum Side Yard Setback 
b) 1.0 m to Accessory Building Height. 
 
Written submissions received: 

 
  

 

 
The Chair will request that the applicant or applicant’s representative describe the 
application.  
 
The Chair will call for public input.  
 
Following conclusion of public input, and the Board’s debate, the Board will consider 
the following motions.  
 
RECOMMENDATION: 

THAT the Board finds that undue hardship would be caused to the applicant by 
compliance with Zoning Bylaw No. 4662, 2010 (as amended) and orders that 
Application 23-024 regarding a proposed accessory building at 5866 Eagle Island 
with variances of:  

• 0.34 m to Minimum Side Yard Setback 

• 1.0 m to Accessory Building Height 
BE ALLOWED pursuant to the plans dated February 15, 2023 submitted with the 
application, AND THAT if construction is not substantially started within 2 years of 
the issuance of the Order, the permission terminates and the Zoning Bylaw applies. 
  
OR 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 

THAT the Board finds that undue hardship would not be caused to the applicant by 
compliance with Zoning Bylaw No. 4662, 2010 (as amended) and orders that 
Application 23-024 regarding a proposed accessory building at 5866 Eagle Island 
with variances of: 

• 0.34 m to Minimum Side Yard Setback 

• 1.0 m to Accessory Building Height 
BE NOT ALLOWED pursuant to the plans dated February 15, 2023 submitted with 
the application. 
 
OR  
 
RECOMMENDATION: 

THAT the Board defers further consideration of Application 23-024 
(5866 Eagle Island) to the next Board of Variance hearing. 

SUBMISSION AUTHOR SUBMISSION DATED # 

None to date.   



JUNE 21, 2023 BOARD OF VARIANCE HEARING AGENDA 

 

5630972v1  A-3 

7. Application 23-025 (5935 Falcon Road) regarding a proposed single-family 
dwelling with the following variances: 

a) 6.74 m to Front Yard Setback (cantilevered slab structure) 
b) 21.5 % to Highest Building Face Exemption (single-family dwelling). 
 
Written submissions received: 

 
  

 

 
The Chair will request that the applicant or applicant’s representative describe the 
application.  
 
The Chair will call for public input.  
 
Following conclusion of public input, and the Board’s debate, the Board will consider 
the following motions.  
 
RECOMMENDATION: 

THAT the Board finds that undue hardship would be caused to the applicant by 
compliance with Zoning Bylaw No. 4662, 2010 (as amended) and orders that 
Application 23-025 regarding a proposed single-family dwelling at 5935 Falcon Road 
with variances of:  

• 6.74 m to Front Yard Setback (cantilevered slab structure) 

• 21.5 % to Highest Building Face Exemption (single-family dwelling) 
BE ALLOWED pursuant to the plans dated January 23, 2022 submitted with the 
application, AND THAT if construction is not substantially started within 2 years of 
the issuance of the Order, the permission terminates and the Zoning Bylaw applies. 
  
OR 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 

THAT the Board finds that undue hardship would not be caused to the applicant by 
compliance with Zoning Bylaw No. 4662, 2010 (as amended) and orders that 
Application 23-025 regarding a proposed single-family dwelling at 5935 Falcon Road 
with variances of:  

• 6.74 m to Front Yard Setback (cantilevered slab structure) 

• 21.5 % to Highest Building Face Exemption (single-family dwelling) 
BE NOT ALLOWED pursuant to the plans dated January 23, 2022 submitted with 
the application. 
 
OR  
 
RECOMMENDATION: 

THAT the Board defers further consideration of Application 23-025 
(5935 Falcon Road) to the next Board of Variance hearing. 

SUBMISSION AUTHOR SUBMISSION DATED # 

None to date.   



JUNE 21, 2023 BOARD OF VARIANCE HEARING AGENDA 

 

5630972v1  A-4 

8. Receipt of Oral and Written Submissions 

RECOMMENDATION: 

THAT all oral and written submissions regarding the following Board of Variance 
Applications: 

• Application 23-024 (5866 Eagle Island) 

• Application 23-025 (5935 Falcon Road) 
up to and including June 21, 2023 be received. 

 
 
9. Public Question Period 
 (Regarding process and/or disposition only) 
 
 
10. Next Hearing 

The next Board of Variance hearing is scheduled for July 19, 2023. 
 
 
11. Adjournment 

RECOMMENDATION: 

THAT the June 21, 2023 Board of Variance hearing be adjourned. 
 



MAY 17, 2023 UNADOPTED BOARD OF VARIANCE HEARING MINUTES M-1
5627382v1

THE CORPORATION OF THE DISTRICT OF WEST VANCOUVER 
BOARD OF VARIANCE HEARING MINUTES 

VIA ELECTRONIC COMMUNICATION FACILITIES 
WEDNESDAY, MAY 17, 2023 

BOARD MEMBERS:  Chair L. Radage and Members S. Abri, J. Elwick, D. Simmons, 
and R. Yaworsky attended the hearing via electronic communication facilities.  

STAFF:  P. Cuk, Board Secretary; T. Yee, Building Inspector; and N. Shokar, 
Legislative Services Clerk, attended the hearing via electronic communication facilities. 

1. Call to Order

The hearing was called to order at 5:01 p.m.

2. Introduction

Staff introduced the Board Members and described the hearing procedure.

3. Confirmation of the Agenda

It was Moved and Seconded:

THAT the May 17, 2023 Board of Variance hearing agenda be approved as
circulated.

CARRIED 

4. Adoption of the April 19, 2023 Minutes

Chair Radage referred to the minutes of the Board of Variance hearing held on
April 19, 2023.

It was Moved and Seconded:

THAT the April 19, 2023 Board of Variance hearing minutes be adopted as
circulated.

CARRIED 

5. Time Limit of Board of Variance Orders

Chair Radage read out the following statement regarding Time Limit of Order
Approving a Variance and noted that the time limit applied to each application
approved by the Board:

Pursuant to section 542(3) of the Local Government Act, if a Board of Variance
orders that a minor variance be permitted from the requirements of the bylaw,
and the Order sets a time limit within which the construction of the building or
structure must be completed, and the construction is not completed within that
time, the permission of the Board terminates and the bylaw applies. Further, if

4.



MAY 17, 2023 UNADOPTED BOARD OF VARIANCE HEARING MINUTES M-2
5627382v1

that construction is not substantially started within 2 years after the Order was 
made, or within a longer or shorter time period established by the Order, the 
permission of the Board terminates and the bylaw applies. 

6. Application 23-016 (2366 Lawson Avenue)

Staff confirmed the following requested variance regarding proposed mechanical
equipment:
a) 0.62 m to Combined Side Yard Setback.

Staff informed of written submissions received for this application prior to the 
Board of Variance hearing, and that this application was first brought before the 
Board of Variance at the March 15, 2023 hearing, at which time further 
consideration was deferred until such time that the applicant could confirm 
whether or not the operating noise of the subject mechanical equipment will not 
exceed the levels permitted by the District’s bylaws. 

Written submissions received: 

Staff provided permit history of the subject property. 

D. Pecchia (representing the owner of 2366 Lawson Avenue) described the
variance application for proposed mechanical equipment and responded to
Board members’ questions.

Chair Radage queried whether anyone else had signed up to address the Board 
regarding the subject application. Staff informed that no one else had signed up 
to address the Board regarding the subject application. 

Members of the Board considered: 

• All of the submissions;

• Whether the application was for a minor variance that did not

SUBMISSION AUTHOR SUBMISSION DATED # 

Redacted February 16, 2023 1 

Redacted February 16, 2023 2 

Redacted February 19, 2023 3 

Redacted March 1, 2023 4 

Redacted April 17, 2023 5 

Redacted May 3, 2023 6 

Redacted May 4, 2023 7 

Redacted May 4, 2023 8 

Redacted May 15, 2023 9 



MAY 17, 2023 UNADOPTED BOARD OF VARIANCE HEARING MINUTES M-3
5627382v1

- result in inappropriate development of the site
- adversely affect the natural environment
- substantially affect the use and enjoyment of adjacent land
- vary permitted uses and densities under the applicable bylaw; or
- defeat the intent of the bylaw; and

• Whether compliance with the bylaw would cause the applicant undue
hardship.

Having read the application dated February 13, 2023, including the applicant’s 
letter, plans and all other related documents, and having read the statutory 
Notice of Hearing for the subject application, and having inspected and/or viewed 
images of the subject site, and having heard the submission of D. Pecchia: 

It was Moved and Seconded: 

THAT the Board finds that undue hardship would be caused to the applicant by 
compliance with Zoning Bylaw No. 4662, 2010 (as amended) and orders that 
Application 23-016 regarding proposed mechanical equipment at 2366 Lawson 
Avenue with a variance of: 

• 0.62 m to Combined Side Yard Setback
BE ALLOWED pursuant to the plans dated February 2, 2023 submitted with the
application; AND THAT if construction is not substantially started within 2 years
of the issuance of the Order, the permission terminates and the Zoning Bylaw
applies.

CARRIED 

7. Application 23-020 (3555 Sunset Lane)

Staff confirmed the following requested variance regarding a proposed deck:
a) 6.12m to Front Yard Setback.

Staff informed that no written submissions were received for this application prior 
to the Board of Variance hearing. 

Written submissions received: 

Staff provided permit history of the subject property. 

J. Rommel (Rommel Design Ltd., representing the owner of 3555 Sunset Lane)
and I. Metcalfe (3555 Sunset Lane) described the variance application for a
proposed deck and responded to a Board members’ questions.

Chair Radage queried whether anyone else had signed up to address the Board 
regarding the subject application. Staff informed that no one else had signed up 
to address the Board regarding the subject application. 

SUBMISSION AUTHOR SUBMISSION DATED # 

None. 



MAY 17, 2023 UNADOPTED BOARD OF VARIANCE HEARING MINUTES M-4
5627382v1

Members of the Board considered: 

• All of the submissions;

• Whether the application was for a minor variance that did not

- result in inappropriate development of the site
- adversely affect the natural environment
- substantially affect the use and enjoyment of adjacent land
- vary permitted uses and densities under the applicable bylaw; or
- defeat the intent of the bylaw; and

• Whether compliance with the bylaw would cause the applicant undue
hardship.

Having read the application dated March 20, 2023, including the applicant’s 
letter, plans and all other related documents, and having read the statutory 
Notice of Hearing for the subject application, and having inspected and/or viewed 
images of the subject site, and having heard the submissions of J. Rommel and  
I. Metcalfe:

It was Moved and Seconded: 

THAT the Board finds that undue hardship would be caused to the applicant by 
compliance with Zoning Bylaw No. 4662, 2010 (as amended) and orders that 
Application 23-020 regarding a proposed deck at 3555 Sunset Lane with a 
variance of: 

• 6.12m to Front Yard Setback
BE ALLOWED pursuant to the plans dated March 22 and April 11, 2023
submitted with the application; AND THAT if construction is not substantially
started within 2 years of the issuance of the Order, the permission terminates
and the Zoning Bylaw applies.

CARRIED 

8. Application 23-021 (1405 28th Street)

Staff confirmed the following requested variances regarding a proposed power
pole (accessory structure):
a) 7.82 m to Front Yard Setback
b) 1.12 m to Minimum Side Yard Setback
c) 1.8 m to Accessory Building Height.

Staff informed of written submissions received for this application prior to the 
Board of Variance hearing. 

Written submissions received: 

SUBMISSION AUTHOR SUBMISSION DATED # 

Redacted May 16, 2023 1 

Redacted May 16, 2023 2 



MAY 17, 2023 UNADOPTED BOARD OF VARIANCE HEARING MINUTES M-5
5627382v1

Staff provided permit history of the subject property. 

E. Umanets (Eurohouse Construction, representing the owner of
1405 28th Street) described the variance application for a proposed power pole
(accessory structure) and responded to Board members’ questions.

Chair Radage queried whether anyone else had signed up to address the Board 
regarding the subject application. Staff informed that no one else had signed up 
to address the Board regarding the subject application. 

Members of the Board considered: 

• All of the submissions;

• Whether the application was for a minor variance that did not

- result in inappropriate development of the site
- adversely affect the natural environment
- substantially affect the use and enjoyment of adjacent land
- vary permitted uses and densities under the applicable bylaw; or
- defeat the intent of the bylaw; and

• Whether compliance with the bylaw would cause the applicant undue
hardship.

Having read the application dated April 13, 2023, including the applicant’s letter, 
plans and all other related documents, and having read the statutory Notice of 
Hearing for the subject application, and having inspected and/or viewed images 
of the subject site, and having heard the submission of E. Umanets: 

It was Moved and Seconded: 

THAT the Board finds that undue hardship would not be caused to the applicant 
by compliance with Zoning Bylaw No. 4662, 2010 (as amended) and orders that 
Application 23-021 regarding a proposed power pole (accessory structure) at 
1405 28th Street with variances of: 

• 7.82 m to Front Yard Setback

• 1.12 m to Minimum Side Yard Setback

• 1.8 m to Accessory Building Height
BE NOT ALLOWED pursuant to the plans dated March 29, 2023 submitted with
the application.

CARRIED 

9. Application 23-022 (2720 Rosebery Avenue)

Staff confirmed the following requested variances regarding a proposed
detached garage (accessory building) and proposed bridge (accessory
structure):
a) 9.1 m to Front Yard Setback (detached garage)
b) 3.46 m to Front Yard Setback (bridge)
c) 0.79 m to Minimum Side Yard Setback (detached garage)



MAY 17, 2023 UNADOPTED BOARD OF VARIANCE HEARING MINUTES M-6
5627382v1

d) 50 % slope to Retaining Wall Grade Line
e) 1.2 m to Retaining Wall Exposed Height
f) 2.3 m to Accessory Building Height (detached garage)
g) 3.65 m to Accessory Structure Height (bridge)
h) 1 storey to Number of Storeys for Accessory Building (detached garage).

Staff informed of written submissions received for this application prior to the 
Board of Variance hearing. 

Written submissions received: 

Staff provided permit history of the subject property. 

C. Xie (Urban Life Design Inc., representing the owner of 2720 Rosebery
Avenue) described the variance application for a proposed detached garage
(accessory building) and proposed bridge (accessory structure) and responded
to Board members’ questions.

Chair Radage queried whether anyone else had signed up to address the Board 
regarding the subject application. Staff informed that no one else had signed up 
to address the Board regarding the subject application. 

Members of the Board considered: 

• All of the submissions;

• Whether the application was for a minor variance that did not

- result in inappropriate development of the site
- adversely affect the natural environment
- substantially affect the use and enjoyment of adjacent land
- vary permitted uses and densities under the applicable bylaw; or
- defeat the intent of the bylaw; and

• Whether compliance with the bylaw would cause the applicant undue
hardship.

Having read the application dated April 16, 2023, including the applicant’s letter, 
plans and all other related documents, and having read the statutory Notice of 
Hearing for the subject application, and having inspected and/or viewed images 
of the subject site, and having heard the submissions of C. Xie: 

It was Moved and Seconded: 

THAT the Board finds that undue hardship would be caused to the applicant by 
compliance with Zoning Bylaw No. 4662, 2010 (as amended) and orders that 
Application 23-022 regarding a proposed detached garage (accessory building) 

SUBMISSION AUTHOR SUBMISSION DATED # 

Redacted May 17, 2023 1 



MAY 17, 2023 UNADOPTED BOARD OF VARIANCE HEARING MINUTES M-7
5627382v1

and proposed bridge (accessory structure) at 2720 Rosebery Avenue with 
variances of: 

• 9.1 m to Front Yard Setback (detached garage)

• 3.46 m to Front Yard Setback (bridge)

• 0.79 m to Minimum Side Yard Setback (detached garage)

• 50 % slope to Retaining Wall Grade Line

• 1.2 m to Retaining Wall Exposed Height

• 2.3 m to Accessory Building Height (detached garage)

• 3.65 m to Accessory Structure Height (bridge)

• 1 storey to Number of Storeys for Accessory Building (detached garage)
BE ALLOWED pursuant to the plans dated March 7 and April 14, 2023 submitted
with the application; AND THAT if construction is not substantially started within 2
years of the issuance of the Order, the permission terminates and the Zoning
Bylaw applies.

Staff responded to a Board member’s question. The question was called on the 
motion. 

CARRIED 

10. Application 23-023 (4172 Rose Crescent)

Staff confirmed the following requested variance regarding a deck and additions:
a) 2.54 m to Front Yard Setback from North Side of Rose Crescent.

Staff informed of written submissions received for this application prior to the 
Board of Variance hearing. 

Written submissions received: 

Staff provided permit history of the subject property. 

A. Martin (4172 Rose Crescent) described the variance application for a deck
and additions and responded to Board members’ questions.

Chair Radage queried whether anyone else had signed up to address the Board 
regarding the subject application. Staff informed that no one else had signed up 
to address the Board regarding the subject application. 

Members of the Board considered: 

• All of the submissions;

• Whether the application was for a minor variance that did not

- result in inappropriate development of the site

SUBMISSION AUTHOR SUBMISSION DATED # 

A. Martin May 16, 2023 1 



MAY 17, 2023 UNADOPTED BOARD OF VARIANCE HEARING MINUTES M-8
5627382v1

- adversely affect the natural environment
- substantially affect the use and enjoyment of adjacent land
- vary permitted uses and densities under the applicable bylaw; or
- defeat the intent of the bylaw; and

• Whether compliance with the bylaw would cause the applicant undue
hardship.

Having read the application dated April 17, 2023, including the applicant’s letter, 
plans and all other related documents, and having read the statutory Notice of 
Hearing for the subject application, and having inspected and/or viewed images 
of the subject site, and having heard the submission of A. Martin: 

It was Moved and Seconded: 

THAT the Board finds that undue hardship would be caused to the applicant by 
compliance with Zoning Bylaw No. 4662, 2010 (as amended) and orders that 
Application 23-023 regarding a deck and additions at 4172 Rose Crescent with a 
variance of: 

• 2.54 m to Front Yard Setback from North Side of Rose Crescent
BE ALLOWED pursuant to the plans dated January 17, February 21, and
April 18, 2023 submitted with the application; AND THAT if construction is not
substantially started within 2 years of the issuance of the Order, the permission
terminates and the Zoning Bylaw applies.

CARRIED 

11. Receipt of Written and Oral Submissions

It was Moved and Seconded:

THAT all written and oral submissions regarding the following Board of Variance
Applications:

• Application 23-016 (2366 Lawson Avenue);

• Application 23-020 (3555 Sunset Lane);

• Application 23-021 (1405 28th Street);

• Application 23-022 (2720 Rosebery Avenue);

• Application 23-023 (4172 Rose Crescent);

up to and including May 17, 2023, be received. 
CARRIED 

12. Public Question Period

There were no questions.

13. Next Hearing

Staff confirmed that the next hearing of the Board of Variance is scheduled for
June 21, 2023 at 5 p.m.



 

MAY 17, 2023 UNADOPTED BOARD OF VARIANCE HEARING MINUTES M-9 
5627382v1 

14. Adjournment 

 It was Moved and Seconded: 

 THAT the May 17, 2023 Board of Variance hearing be adjourned. 

CARRIED 
 
 The Board of Variance hearing adjourned at 5:56 p.m. 
 
 
Certified Correct: 
 
 
 
 
L. Radage, Chair P. Cuk, Secretary 

 
 
 



  

 

This page intentionally left blank 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

This page intentionally left blank 

s. 22(1)



District of West Vancouver 
750 17th Street, West Vancouver, BC V7V 3T3 
t: 604-925-7004  f: 604-925-7006  

June 6, 2023 
5630959v1

NOTICE OF BOARD OF VARIANCE HEARING 
Subject property:  5866 Eagle Island 

A Board of Variance hearing will be held on: 

Wednesday, June 21, 2023  
at 5 p.m. via electronic communication facilities 

The following variances for a proposed accessory building 

at 5866 Eagle Island will be considered: 

Minimum Side Yard Setback 
Bylaw Requirement Proposed Variance 

1.52 m 1.18 m 0.34 m 

Accessory Building Height 
Bylaw Requirement Proposed Variance 

3.7 m 4.7 m 1.0 m 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

To view plans, permit and variance information contact Permits & Inspections at 604-925-7040. 

To view application documents and written submissions, or to enquire about hearing procedures or results contact Legislative Services at 604-925-7004. 

Representations regarding the requested variances may be made, and written submissions read, to the Board of Variance during the hearing on the date, time, and 
place shown above. Pursuant to Council Committee Procedure Bylaw No. 5020, 2019, this hearing will be conducted via electronic communication 
facilities. Members of the public may hear, or watch and hear, the hearing by attending the Municipal Hall Council Chamber or via electronic communication 
facilities through the link provided on the District’s Board of Variance web page. To register to make representations (via WebEx video conferencing software) 
during the Board of Variance hearing please phone 604-925-7004 between 8 a.m. and 4 p.m. on the scheduled hearing date. 

Prior to the hearing, written submissions may be: 

• mailed to the Board of Variance, District of West Vancouver, 750 17th Street, West Vancouver, BC  V7V 3T3;

• emailed to the Board of Variance at boardofvariance@westvancouver.ca; or

• addressed to the Board of Variance and placed in the drop box located at the main entrance of Municipal Hall.

Please provide written submissions no later than noon on June 21, 2023 to ensure their availability to the Board for the hearing. 
Technical issues may affect receipt of electronic submissions; persons relying on this means of transmittal do so at their own risk. 

Written submissions received for the hearing will be included in the public information package for the Board’s consideration and for the public record. 

To view the agenda package for the hearing please visit https://westvancouver.ca/be-involved/committees-groups/boards/board-variance 

6.
23-024



  

 

This page intentionally left blank 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

This page intentionally left blank 

s. 22(1)



I . • ' IHI!' a,,111C c�.!f l_ - -· - -

- - -- -

Cam leted A lii:.,-:i��on Mv�l I ndude _ _ 

LJ III IHti!f fsi1nect vrii;lr.n1U dmm1WDJ.: 

I) Tht PIOP,DS.i!d t�tuftlon;:

ib) Thi!' �q1..1est!MI varii®rii); .and

,] Hi1•1hhlp (µur:s.uant lo s_S,41) nf til,C i«o1 Go�ml!t'lt Act thlD IP� r...ant fflu$t dC!c'nlllt\5.trne th1t

l\at� WOUid be QUtsd b,y li□mpl1a-11-t:e, with the 2:c:mln,s Bvh.w) 

□ AY1bwizijitfo_n of llteefste-Md own.ears Form (II dils ;applatiOn is m:ade b;i wri111 bul li\Ol � I-of the

rieR,bte� �rs. or pem.;u1s otheir tllii' ltiie feglst@l'l!d aiwnCfb,J wr,/H:,:n Lllhority for ttiri a11plicarift

rto llfl-PIY lo the Beard gf V.adance on beh r or Ill r«?igj:st@�d ownerf 5] l� re(lulred. Gi:irnpJc-te, 1"1-e

athdled fOM'I. Fw oorpor.ce i;iwnl!!rshl'p, ai C-orpor1 te: �a.re-ti m1n1 b-e :siuhm.11ted !tlo-winl!J i;irollf or

�lr'II avthDrltyJ.

□ SB00(ff

�HU�lfmUon {red:acted .u fitetnary) a'nd !i l)Qrtlng doc.ufflent.5. wl t be ;aY1.-table tc 
n nde, fot the Beard � V .. �nee M i?ati'RJ, 

I IJ\Ay .,� �o2.3 1 
O,n.1' 

Co,npldlCI (11.snad i!!rWna'lJ llllllatlortl fflllrl b,t,-� na itt« thltl the dc1CIIIN i:!ac.e ll;c� 0!'11 tf'tl &urd er '141Mru-.. 
Dnd'lnt and H11,1nc Sc:twdult Clndui:hd '"' � �btion ,adiapJ, IM�i«. •PJJ.� W-1111rn::it ibc 1CU11Ckl. 

l'tttl'lmo/tt{cttmofXt!1 llftd� r;/� k:tltbi:!leldon1 t1'lli l'll�Dlen (>� U\"tt; re,"' mllaJ.:i uflllitl' 11'-•l'ffl!l!r•J 111.!lforifw 
of llllll IC!l@I � Ml' Miami 11P Vilfbnct B;t.P Nv.. ,ii41J1. 200;r, f': �.ml.ltld diittfflfta-., tflfQtd b k"d u,c,d Ii.Tit Ult Dl.sl11{1! !l!lf
WHc� m � Ole: �ii iaf 'll'.1.111.nw •� �1- ni. aufim llnCI l'.¥li-o1cy prG!r. 0-60'fl!Jlr.a Jrk'l:IGrtt t:i/WO<rff'!GrJait 
GM#rr!t«tiott ef� Ad....., IIO llht:�n �IHI Oft l1;is k'IIIIL tll,i'li ('o� c'tli! tii°� • RUi6h:I� md IM--Ky, .t
�2S•l4-tlll lffU'llbivt fftr ql,li!Jtioru, 

23-024

s. 22(1)
s. 22(1)

s. 22(1)

s. 22(1)s. 22(1)

s. 22(1)

s. 22(1)



  

 

This page intentionally left blank 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

This page intentionally left blank 

s. 22(1)



Hardship letter, 

To whom it may concern, 

 purchased his home and property at 5866 Eagle Island.  purchased 
the property . When  purchased the property there was an existing shed 
in the rear of the property which was originally built in 2006.  was told that the 
shed was not a permitted structure and may have been built too close to his property 
line.  then had the shed surveyed and it was discovered the shed was 1’ too 
close to the property line and also 1’ higher than it should be for an auxiliary building. 

 then applied for a permit to have the shed taken apart and moved to a different 
location to conform with the building set backs and height requirements. After 
discussing the planned construction with his neighbour ,  

, it was discovered that the new location would not be favourable for either 
property owner. 
The new location would take up the majority of the small flat yard area in the rear of 
5866 and would also be a very costly relocation and construction. 
The new location would take away the views from 5870 and eliminate the limited 
sunlight on the rear yard of 5870.  back yard would be blocked of sunlight 
and also take away from the natural views. 
After much discussion with the property owners and the planning department a very 
logical and simple solution was put forward. Both parties agreed to apply for a variance 
for the height and set back location of the shed. 
Eagle Island properties are extremely challenging to work with. They are not flat , 
usually consist of rock face cliffs and awkward shaped lots. The original shed was built 
in its location so it would not take away from the limited flat land at the rear of the 

 home and also not to interfere with the  views and natural sunlight. 
To dismantle and rebuild the shed would come at a high monetary cost to . Also 
removing the shed and rebuilding the new shed would create unnecessary 
environmental impact. Building in Eagle island is extremely challenging . All materials 
must come and leave the island on barge, then they are carried up to waiting trucks in 
West Van yacht club.The carbon imprint would be substantial, the unnecessary use of 
resources would be substantial, the traffic and impact on neighbours and local business 
would be substantial and unnecessary. Granting a variance for the 1’ set back and the 
1’ height is a simple and logical solution to this situation.  
The existing shed had been in place for the last 15 yrs and works well where it sits. To 
remove and rebuild the shed would be costly and also have drastic negative effects for 
the . The owners of 5866 and 5870 Eagle Island are happy with where the shed 
is located. The neighbouring businesses are also in support of where the structure is. 
We have support letters from the neighbours on the island as well as from the 
surrounding businesses. 

Thank you for your time and assistance with this matter. 
Respectfully, 
Erich Reisen 

23-024

s. 22(1) s. 22(1)

s. 22(1) s. 22(1)

s. 22(1)

s. 22(1)

s. 22(1)

s. 22(1) s. 22(1)

s. 22(1)

s.22(1)

s.22(1)

s.22(1)



  

 

This page intentionally left blank 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

This page intentionally left blank 

s. 22(1)



P E R M I T S  &  I N S P E C T I O N S  D E P A R T M E N T  
750 17th Street West Vancouver BC  V7V 3T3   westvancouver.ca/permits 
t: 604-925-7040   f: 604-925-7234   e: permits@westvancouver.ca    

April 11, 2023 File: BP117235 

 

 

Dear Sir/Madam 

RE: 5866 EAGLE ISLAND 
F/S 5866 EAGLE ISLAND - WEST VANCOUVER 

BUILDING PERMIT APPLICATION – RS6 ZONE 

The plans submitted with your application for a building permit at the above referenced address 
show that the proposed Accessory Building will not comply with the Zoning Bylaw because it 
does not maintain the required 1.52m side yard setback and height. 

The following non-conformities exist and are listed for reference only: 
The Zoning Bylaw, Section 206.07(1)(a)(i) requires a minimum side yard setback as 
indicated in the table below: 

Bylaw Proposed Variance 

Minimum Side Yard Setback 
for accessory building  

1.52 m 1.18 m 0.34 m 

The Zoning Bylaw, Section 130.01(7)(b) requires that accessory structures not exceed a 
height of 3.7 metres measured from the lowest of the average natural or finished grades 
abutting the building as indicated in the table below:  

Bylaw Proposed Variance 

Accessory Building 
Height for 

accessory building 

3.7 m 4.7 m 1.0 m 

23-024

s.22(1)



2 

The Permits and Inspections Department is unable to issue a Building Permit unless you: 

a) revise your plans to conform to the Zoning Bylaw; or

b) make application to the Planning Department for a Development Variance Permit
(DVP) to be considered by Municipal Council, for a relaxation of the Zoning Bylaw
requirements.  Information regarding the Development Variance Permit Application
process may be obtained from the Planning Department at Municipal Hall (604-925-
7055).

c) make application to the Board of Variance for relaxation of the Zoning Bylaw
requirements by submitting a Board of Variance Application (application form
enclosed) to the Permits & Inspections secretary.  Your application, together with the
$800 fee and required attachments, must be received by the Permits & Inspections
secretary by 4:00 p.m. on Wednesday, April 19th 2023.  The next Board of
Variance Hearing is scheduled for Wednesday, May 17th 2023.  Confirmation of the
date and time of the Board of Variance Hearing at which your application will be
considered will be forwarded by mail; or

If you choose to make application to the Board of Variance, the Board at its Hearing, may order 
that a minor variance be permitted if it finds that undue hardship would be caused to the 
applicant if the Zoning Bylaw is complied with, and that the Board is of the opinion that the 
variance does not: 

a) result in inappropriate development of the site
b) adversely affect the natural environment
c) substantially affect the use and enjoyment of adjacent land
d) vary permitted uses and densities under the applicable bylaw, or
e) defeat the intent of the bylaw.

The Board of Variance members may visit the site as part of the variance consideration. 

You and/or a representative should attend the Hearing to speak to your application and respond 
to any questions the Board may have. 

Nima Karimabadi 
Supervisor Residential Plans Examiners 
nkarimabadi@westvancouver.ca  
Enclosure 

cc:  Secretary, Board of Variance 

23-024

s. 22(1)

mailto:nkarimabadi@westvancouver.ca


District of West Vancouver

50.8

THIS MAP IS NOT TO BE USED FOR NAVIGATION

WGS_1984_UTM_Zone_10N

Meters50.8

Notes

Legend

This map is a user generated static output from an Internet mapping site and is for

reference only. Data layers that appear on this map may or may not be accurate,

current, or otherwise reliable.

25.400

1: 1,000

OCEAN

23-024



  

 

This page intentionally left blank 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

This page intentionally left blank 

s. 22(1)



District of West Vancouver

50.8

THIS MAP IS NOT TO BE USED FOR NAVIGATION

WGS_1984_UTM_Zone_10N

Meters50.8

Notes

Legend

This map is a user generated static output from an Internet mapping site and is for

reference only. Data layers that appear on this map may or may not be accurate,

current, or otherwise reliable.

25.400

1: 1,000

23-024



  

 

This page intentionally left blank 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

This page intentionally left blank 

s. 22(1)



District of West Vancouver 
750 17th Street, West Vancouver, BC V7V 3T3 
t: 604-925-7004  f: 604-925-7006  

June 6, 2023 
5630960v1

NOTICE OF BOARD OF VARIANCE HEARING 
Subject property:  5935 Falcon Road 

A Board of Variance hearing will be held on: 

Wednesday, June 21, 2023  
at 5 p.m. via electronic communication facilities 

The following variances for a proposed single-family dwelling 

at 5935 Falcon Road will be considered: 

Front Yard Setback 
(Cantilevered Slab Structure) 

Bylaw Requirement Proposed Variance 

9.1 m 2.36 m 6.74 m 

Highest Building Face 

Exemption  
(Single Family Dwelling) 

Bylaw Requirement Proposed Variance 

33 % of face 54.5 % 21.5 % 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

To view plans, permit and variance information contact Permits & Inspections at 604-925-7040. 

To view application documents and written submissions, or to enquire about hearing procedures or results contact Legislative Services at 604-925-7004. 

Representations regarding the requested variances may be made, and written submissions read, to the Board of Variance during the hearing on the date, time, and 
place shown above. Pursuant to Council Committee Procedure Bylaw No. 5020, 2019, this hearing will be conducted via electronic communication 
facilities. Members of the public may hear, or watch and hear, the hearing by attending the Municipal Hall Council Chamber or via electronic communication 
facilities through the link provided on the District’s Board of Variance web page. To register to make representations (via WebEx video conferencing software) 
during the Board of Variance hearing please phone 604-925-7004 between 8 a.m. and 4 p.m. on the scheduled hearing date. 

Prior to the hearing, written submissions may be: 

• mailed to the Board of Variance, District of West Vancouver, 750 17th Street, West Vancouver, BC  V7V 3T3;

• emailed to the Board of Variance at boardofvariance@westvancouver.ca; or

• addressed to the Board of Variance and placed in the drop box located at the main entrance of Municipal Hall.

Please provide written submissions no later than noon on June 21, 2023 to ensure their availability to the Board for the hearing. 
Technical issues may affect receipt of electronic submissions; persons relying on this means of transmittal do so at their own risk. 

Written submissions received for the hearing will be included in the public information package for the Board’s consideration and for the public record. 

To view the agenda package for the hearing please visit https://westvancouver.ca/be-involved/committees-groups/boards/board-variance 

7.
23-025



  

 

This page intentionally left blank 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

This page intentionally left blank 

s. 22(1)



5935 Falcon Road West Vancouver BC V7W 1W5

Alex Voth
111-2455 Dollarton Hwy., N.Van. 604-812-7810

✔

✔

5/23/23

23-025

s. 22(1)

s. 22(1)

s. 22(1)

s. 22(1)s. 22(1)

s. 22(1)



  

 

This page intentionally left blank 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

This page intentionally left blank 

s. 22(1)



May 23, 2023 

Board of Variance 

The Corporation of the District of West Vancouver 

750 17th Street 

West Vancouver, B.C. 

V7V 3T3   (604) 925 7004 

Re:  5935 Falcon Road, West Vancouver 

Overview: 

The owners of 5935 Falcon Road are seeking to build a new home for his family.  Alex Voth Design, and 

Bearmark Design, has been retained to create a design for this property.   

Requested Variances: 

Proposed Non-Conforming: 

Regulation 

Required/ 

Permitted 

 Proposed Variance 

Minimum Side Yard Setback 

(Cantilevered Slab Structure) 

9.1m 2.36m 6.74m 

Highest Building Face 33% of face 54.5% 21.5% 

Hardship 

The hardships for this property are a steep site topography that exists, which is mainly granite, and an irregular 

shape lot, creating a challenging building envelope for a single-family residence.  While attempting to fit the 

house onto the property, and create a safe vehicular entry and exit, a retaining wall and landing was designed so 

the owners would not have to reverse down their driveway.  To disguise the retaining wall, the wall has been 

inset, behind the slab edge, to reduce the visual impact from Falcon Road.  Also, because of the steep terrain 

and irregular shaped lot, a building face variance would be required to fit  upstairs, since the 

front yard setbacks forces the house design to be long and narrow. The owner encourages any interested Board 

of Variance members and neighbours to visit the site, for a better understanding of the current conditions.  

Additionally, if you have any questions or require information, please don’t hesitate to contact me or Amber 

Paul from Bearmark Design.  

Thank you very much for your consideration of this proposal. 

Sincerely, 

Alex Voth  

Alex Voth Design 

23-025

s.22(1)



  

 

This page intentionally left blank 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

This page intentionally left blank 

s. 22(1)



P E R M I T S  &  I N S P E C T I O N S  D E P A R T M E N T  
750 17th Street West Vancouver BC  V7V 3T3   westvancouver.ca/permits 
t: 604-925-7040   f: 604-925-7234   e: permits@westvancouver.ca    

April 14, 2023 File: BP118043 

Dear Sir/Madam, 

RE: 5935 FALCON ROAD - WEST VANCOUVER 
BUILDING PERMIT APPLICATION – RS3 ZONE 

The plans submitted with your application for a building permit at the above referenced address 
show that the proposed new single family dwelling will not comply with the Zoning Bylaw 
because it does not maintain the required front yard setback for a structure that exceeds the 
grade line and exceeds the permitted 33% highest building face exemption. 

The Zoning Bylaw, Section 130.04 (4) and (5)(d), requires a front yard setback to a 
structure exceeding the grade line as indicated in the table below: 

Bylaw Proposed Variance 
Front Yard Setback 
for cantilevered slab 

structure 

9.1 m 2.36 m 6.74 m 

The Zoning Bylaw section 130.10 (3) limits the highest building face envelope 
exemption to a maximum as indicated in the table below: 

Bylaw Proposed Variance 
Highest Building Face 

Exemption for single family 
dwelling 

 33 % of face 54.5 % 21.5 % 

The following non-conformities exist and are listed for reference only: 
• Above grade pool is in the front yard setback

The Permits and Inspections Department is unable to issue a Building Permit unless you: 

a) revise your plans to conform to the Zoning Bylaw; or

b) make application to the Planning Department for a Development Variance Permit
(DVP) to be considered by Municipal Council, for a relaxation of the Zoning Bylaw
requirements.  Information regarding the Development Variance Permit Application
process may be obtained from the Planning Department at Municipal Hall (604-925-
7055).

23-025

s.22(1)



2 

c) make application to the Board of Variance for relaxation of the Zoning Bylaw
requirements by submitting a Board of Variance Application (application form
enclosed) to the Permits & Inspections secretary.  Your application, together with the
$800 fee and required attachments, must be received by the Permits & Inspections
secretary by 1:00 p.m. on April 19, 2023.  The next Board of Variance Hearing is
scheduled for May 17, 2023.  Confirmation of the date and time of the Board of
Variance Hearing at which your application will be considered will be forwarded by
mail; or

If you choose to make application to the Board of Variance, the Board at its Hearing, may order 
that a minor variance be permitted if it finds that undue hardship would be caused to the 
applicant if the Zoning Bylaw is complied with, and that the Board is of the opinion that the 
variance does not: 

a) result in inappropriate development of the site
b) adversely affect the natural environment
c) substantially affect the use and enjoyment of adjacent land
d) vary permitted uses and densities under the applicable bylaw, or
e) defeat the intent of the bylaw.

The Board of Variance members may visit the site as part of the variance consideration. 

You and/or a representative should attend the Hearing to speak to your application and respond 
to any questions the Board may have. 

Please do not hesitate to contact me at 604-921-3450 should you require any further 
information regarding this matter.   Thank you. 

Colin Coulter 
Plans Examiner 
ccoulter@westvancouver.ca  
cc:me 
Enclosure 
cc:  Secretary, Board of Variance 

23-025

s. 22(1)



District of West Vancouver

50.8

THIS MAP IS NOT TO BE USED FOR NAVIGATION

WGS_1984_UTM_Zone_10N

Meters50.8

Notes

Legend

This map is a user generated static output from an Internet mapping site and is for

reference only. Data layers that appear on this map may or may not be accurate,

current, or otherwise reliable.

25.400

1: 1,000

Falcon Rd

Eagleridge Dr

23-025



  

 

This page intentionally left blank 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

This page intentionally left blank 

s. 22(1)



District of West Vancouver

50.8

THIS MAP IS NOT TO BE USED FOR NAVIGATION

WGS_1984_UTM_Zone_10N

Meters50.8

Notes

Legend

This map is a user generated static output from an Internet mapping site and is for

reference only. Data layers that appear on this map may or may not be accurate,

current, or otherwise reliable.

25.400

1: 1,000

Falcon Rd

Eaglerid
ge Dr

23-025



  

 

This page intentionally left blank 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

This page intentionally left blank 

s. 22(1)



5637066v2 

The Corporation of the District of West Vancouver 

Board of Variance 

June 21, 2023 

Supplemental Agenda Information Package 

For Application 23-024 (5866 Eagle Island) 

SUBMISSION AUTHOR SUBMISSION DATED # 

Redacted June 8, 2023 1 

Redacted June 9, 2023 2 

Redacted June 12, 2023 3 

Redacted June 12, 2023 4 

Redacted June 12, 2023 5 

For Application 23-025 (5935 Falcon Road) 

SUBMISSION AUTHOR SUBMISSION DATED # 

Redacted June 14, 2023 1 

Redacted June 14, 2023 2 

Redacted Undated 3 

Redacted June 15, 2023 4 

Redacted June 17, 2023 5 

Redacted June 19, 2023 6 

Redacted June 19, 2023 7 

Redacted June 19, 2023 8 

Redacted June 19, 2023 9 

Redacted June 19, 2023 10 

Redacted 11 

Please add these supplemental items to the June 21, 2023 
Board of Variance Agenda Package as indicated. 

Pursuant to the Freedom of Information and 
Protection of Privacy Act, names, addresses, 
contact information and other personal 
information of individuals who write to the 
Board are protected from disclosure and 
must not be disclosed during the hearing.   

June 20, 2023 



This page intentionally left blank 

This page intentionally left blank 



 5637066v1 

 

Application 23-024 
(5866 Eagle Island) 

  



  

 

This page intentionally left blank 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

This page intentionally left blank 

 





This page intentionally left blank 

This page intentionally left blank 





This page intentionally left blank 

This page intentionally left blank 





This page intentionally left blank 

This page intentionally left blank 





This page intentionally left blank 

This page intentionally left blank 







that the new location would not be favourable for either property 
owner. 
>> The new location would take up the majority of the small flat yard 
area in the rear of 5866 and would also be a very costly relocation and 
construction. 
>> The new location would take away the views from 5870 and 
eliminate the limited sunlight on the rear yard of 5870.   back 
yard would be blocked of sunlight and also take away from the natural 
views. 
>> After much discussion with the property owners and the planning 
department a very logical and simple solution was put forward. Both 
parties agreed to apply for a variance for the height and set back 
location of the shed. 
>> Eagle Island properties are extremely challenging to work with. They 
are not flat , usually consist of rock face cliffs and awkward shaped lots. 
The original shed was built in its location so it would not take away from 
the limited flat land at the rear of the   home and also not to 
interfere with the   views and natural sunlight. 
>> To dismantle and rebuild the shed would come at a high monetary 
cost to  . Also removing the shed and rebuilding the new shed 
would create unnecessary environmental impact. Building in Eagle 
island is extremely challenging . All materials must come and leave the 
island on barge, then they are carried up to waiting trucks in West Van 
yacht club.The carbon imprint would be substantial, the unnecessary 
use of resources would be substantial, the traffic and impact on 
neighbours and local business would be substantial and unnecessary. 
Granting a variance for the 1’ set back and the 1’ height is a simple and 
logical solution to this situation.  
>> The existing shed had been in place for the last 15 yrs and works well 
where it sits. To remove and rebuild the shed would be costly and also 
have drastic negative effects for the  . The owners of 5866 and 

Eagle Island are happy with where the shed is located. The 
neighbouring businesses are also in support of where the structure is. 
We have support letters from the neighbours on the island as well as 
from the surrounding businesses. 
>> Thank you for your time and assistance with this matter. 
>> Respectfully, 
>> Erich Reisen 
>>  
>>  
>>> On Apr 19, 2023, at 12:00 PM,   

wrote: 
>>>  
>>>  
>>> <2023‐04‐19 11‐17.pdf> 
>>  
>  

 

s. 22(1)

s. 22(1)

s. 22(1)

s. 22(1)

s. 22(1)
s. 

22(1)

s. 22(1)

s. 22(1)



  

 

This page intentionally left blank 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

This page intentionally left blank 

 



5637066v1 

Application 23-025 
(5935 Falcon Road) 



  

 

This page intentionally left blank 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

This page intentionally left blank 

 





This page intentionally left blank 

This page intentionally left blank 









This page intentionally left blank 

This page intentionally left blank 





This page intentionally left blank 

This page intentionally left blank 





  

 

This page intentionally left blank 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

This page intentionally left blank 

 







 

 

There are two specific variances requested in the building application for 5935 Falcon Road 
which are: 
 
a) 6.74m to Front Yard Setback (cantilevered slab structure) and, 
b)  21.5% to Highest Building Face Exemption (single-family dwelling).  
 
Our issues with the Application are: 
 
 
1. A person may apply to the BOV for a minor variance if they feel compliance with the by-
law would cause them hardship:  
 
This is hardly a minor variance or hardship issue. There is currently a home on the site that 
has served the occupants well over many years. Further, there is scope within the current 
Bylaws to enlarge the current footprint and volume somewhat without hardship or variance. 
We submit that this is not a hardship issue nor is it a request for a minor variance. It is a de-
sire on the part of the owners to incorporate two major variances, individually and collec-
tively, that will result in a dwelling and accompanying features extraneous to the dwelling 
itself that overwhelm the site. The major two variances requested in the application, con-
cerning the set back and the highest building face are not necessary to create a new struc-
ture of significant size, grace and sensitivity to the natural features of the designated prop-
erty all within the current Bylaws.  
 
 
2. Result in inappropriate development of the site; adversely affect the natural environment:  
 
The surrounding area enjoys a very natural environment, a distinguishing feature. Over the 
years, both in the initial development of the area and subsequent redevelopment of many of 
the dwellings, the natural environment has been respected. In effect, the area has changed 
little over the years in spite of much development and redevelopment. The proposed two 
variances of 6.74 meters to Front Yard Setback to accommodate a cantilevered slab struc-
ture and a 21.5% increase to the Highest Building Face Exemption (single-family dwelling) 
are, we submit, inappropriate development of the site and will certainly have an adverse 
affect on the natural environment. These not-so-subtle variances will result in towering 
building face and an unnecessary massive concrete structure and development closer to 
the road allowance than currently allowed or found in neighbouring properties. It will be out 
of character with the neighbourhood and an eyesore. 
 
 
3. Substantially affect the use and enjoyment of the adjacent land:  
 
The proposed square footage of this dense development is approximately 6000 square feet 
plus the massive, cantilevered slab driveway and decks, and although listed for reference 
only, a potential above grade cantilevered infinity pool and deck to be built on top of high re-
taining walls and above ground concrete structure (almost to Falcon Road) that form a part 
of this application. We understand this application meets the Bylaw requirements except for 
the specific requested variances which, if approved will incorporate a pool structure. The 
actual design concept and massive concrete structure applied for will require extensive 
blasting, rock removal and removal of trees and vegetation, impacting not only us but our 



neighbours as well. We have the  
 The plans for the rear side of the proposed house, which is  

, includes an increased height of 5 ft and an increased width of about 30 ft over the 
existing house (92 ft versus 62 ft). This massive increase in density which features concrete 
slab construction of cantilevered structure and decks is exacerbated by the requested 
21.5% increase to the Highest Building Face Exemption and will have a major impact  

 
The house and decks will expose unwelcome visual   
intrusion and noise and will substantially affect the use and enjoyment .  

4. Summary

The requested variances, both individually and in particular collectively, do not constitute a 
minor variance. Rather, they are major in scope. This is not a hardship issue; it is clearly the 
will of the owner to modify the topography of the lot and be exempt from certain Bylaws to 
suit the proposed dwelling rather than create a dwelling to suit the lot and comply with the 
Bylaws. Further, the applied for variances and the proposed structures within those vari-
ances, if approved, will result in inappropriate development of the site; adversely affecting 
the natural environment, and substantially affect the use and enjoyment of  

  

Therefore, we submit that the two variances in the application: 
a) 6.74m to Front Yard Setback (cantilevered slab structure) and,
b) 21.5% to Highest Building Face Exemption (single-family dwelling)
SHOULD NOT BE ALLOWED

Respectfully submitted, 

 

s. 22(1)

s. 22(1) s. 22(1)

s. 22(1)

s. 22(1)

s.22(1)

s.22(1)

s.22(1)

s.22(1)





This page intentionally left blank 

This page intentionally left blank 









This page intentionally left blank 

This page intentionally left blank 





Over the years West Vancouver has altered and adjusted its Zoning Bylaws to create scale and building envelopes that fit 
into neighbourhoods according to West Vancouver residents’ wishes. Most of us who have built adhered to these 
guidelines but were still able to design and construct a large home with green space, privacy and to scale with the 
neighbours around us. West Vancouver’s intent was to prevent overbuilding, massive structures and loss of natural 
vegetation, but perhaps also with the objective of maintaining the character of existing neighbourhoods.. 

The developer at 5935 Falcon Road is requesting a significant front yard setback change, from the normal 9m down to 
2.36m, to gain room for a cantilevered infinity pool and walk-around decks. In addition the request is for the highest 
building face to be increased from 33% to 54%. In our view asking for such significant changes to the regulations set out 
in the Zoning bylaw seems like an attempt to materially circumvent the intent of the bylaw and reflects an insensitivity to 
our beautiful neighbourhood.  

We understand that the outdoor engineered support structure will be made of concrete. What is not clear is the visual 
impact of the concrete massing of the cantilevered pool, concrete retaining walls with varying heights greater than 4 to 6 
ft. and walk-around decks, how that will look within the landscape, especially for adjacent neighbours and from the road. 
What does ‘natural grade’ actually mean in practical terms when looking at the lot?  

We also understand that the design of the cantilevered pool is currently non-conforming to the bylaw but not addressed in 
this application; an additional variance application will be required to address this, or that a redesign will be required. Can 
the BOV please advise us as to when this additional variance will be applied for, or if the plan will be amended?  

We urge the BOV to reflect on the significant impact this large infinity pool and cantilevered walk-around deck structure 
would have generally; it appears that the structures are simply too massive for the lot, and we fully support the comments 
provided to the BOV by our neighbours that this property should conform to the bylaws.  

We believe that keeping within the West Vancouver Zoning bylaws will still allow a large home with a pool to be 
constructed, while respecting the integrity and scale of the neighbourhood as intended by the West Vancouver zoning 
bylaw. 

We hope that you will give this careful consideration and reflection. 

Thank you for your time. 

Sincerely, 

……….. 





This page intentionally left blank 

This page intentionally left blank 







 5639997v2 

 

The Corporation of the District of West Vancouver 

Board of Variance 
 

June 21, 2023 
 

On-Table Agenda Information Package 
 
 
 

For Application 23-024 (5866 Eagle Island) 

SUBMISSION AUTHOR SUBMISSION DATED # 

Redacted June 21, 2022 6 

Redacted June 21, 2022 7 

Redacted June 21, 2022 8 

E. Reisen June 21, 2022 9 

E. Reisen June 21, 2022 10 

 
 

For Application 23-025 (5935 Falcon Road) 

SUBMISSION AUTHOR SUBMISSION DATED # 

Redacted June 20, 2023 12 

Redacted June 20, 2023 13 

Redacted June 21, 2023 14 

Redacted June 21, 2023 15 

Redacted June 21, 2023 16 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Please add these on-table items to the June 21, 2023 
Board of Variance Agenda Package as indicated. 

Pursuant to the Freedom of Information and 
Protection of Privacy Act, names, addresses, 
contact information and other personal 
information of individuals who write to the 
Board are protected from disclosure and 
must not be disclosed during the hearing.   



This page intentionally left blank 

This page intentionally left blank 



 5639997v2 

 

Application 23-024 
(5866 Eagle Island) 

  



  

 

This page intentionally left blank 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

This page intentionally left blank 

 





  

 

This page intentionally left blank 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

This page intentionally left blank 

 





  

 

This page intentionally left blank 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

This page intentionally left blank 

 





  

 

This page intentionally left blank 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

This page intentionally left blank 

 





different location to conform with the building set backs and height requirements. After 
discussing the planned construction with   

, it was discovered that the new location would not be favourable for either 
property owner. 
The new location would take up the majority of the small flat yard area in the rear of 
5866 and would also be a very costly relocation and construction. 
The new location would take away the views from 5870 and eliminate the limited 
sunlight on the rear yard of 5870.   back yard would be blocked of sunlight 
and also take away from the natural views. 
After much discussion with the property owners and the planning department a very 
logical and simple solution was put forward. Both parties agreed to apply for a variance 
for the height and set back location of the shed. 
Eagle Island properties are extremely challenging to work with. They are not flat , 
usually consist of rock face cliffs and awkward shaped lots. The original shed was built in 
its location so it would not take away from the limited flat land at the rear of the   
home and also not to interfere with the   views and natural sunlight. 
To dismantle and rebuild the shed would come at a high monetary cost to  . Also 
removing the shed and rebuilding the new shed would create unnecessary 
environmental impact. Building in Eagle island is extremely challenging . All materials 
must come and leave the island on barge, then they are carried up to waiting trucks in 
West Van yacht club.The carbon imprint would be substantial, the unnecessary use of 
resources would be substantial, the traffic and impact on neighbours and local business 
would be substantial and unnecessary. Granting a variance for the 1’ set back and the 1’ 
height is a simple and logical solution to this situation.  
The existing shed had been in place for the last 15 yrs and works well where it sits. To 
remove and rebuild the shed would be costly and also have drastic negative effects for 
the  . The owners of 5866   Eagle Island are happy with where the shed 
is located. The neighbouring businesses are also in support of where the structure is. We 
have support letters from the neighbours on the island as well as from the surrounding 
businesses. 
Thank you for your time and assistance with this matter. 
Respectfully, 
Erich Reisen 
 
 
 

On Apr 19, 2023, at 12:00 PM,   
wrote: 
 
 
<2023‐04‐19 11‐17.pdf> 

 

 

 

s. 22(1)

s. 22(1)

s. 22(1)

s. 22(1)

s. 22(1)

s. 22(1)

s. 22(1)

s.22(1)





> <IMG_8124.jpg> 
>  
>  
> <IMG_8125.jpg> 
>  
>  
> Sent from my iPhone  
 



 5639997v2 

 

Application 23-025 
(5935 Falcon Road) 

 



  

 

This page intentionally left blank 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

This page intentionally left blank 

 





  

 

This page intentionally left blank 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

This page intentionally left blank 

 





 

As   to 5935 Falcon Road, the proposed variance which reduces the front yard setback will   
. Because the lots on this part of Falcon Road are drawn at an angle to the road, the setback is right 

. Instead of a green natural   we would have a three storey 
house and elevated driveway  . I believe this will negatively affect   and I 
believe the current setbacks do not present a hardship to a developer on such a large lot.  

The West Vancouver bylaws are very generous to developers, allowing a third of the land (even a large lot) to be used 
for a house and allowing huge amounts of rock and soil to be removed. In a world where we are encouraged reduce, 
reuse, recycle, how come we discard entire houses while we recycle paper bags? How come we blast and clear cut while 
developing carbon capture industries? 

I would urge the board of variance to also ensure that the Falcon Road, road allowance is left in a natural state with 
vegetation. This is important because the road allowance surrounds many of the angled driveways which access the 
current homes that are set back from the road.  

We need to make sure that any development on Eagleridge and Falcon Road maintains the unique beauty of the area. 
This is entirely possible. Let’s rise to the challenge and create something special, an example, that we, and future 
generations can be proud of.  

Thank you for your time and consideration.  

s. 22(1)

s. 22(1)

s. 22(1)

s. 22(1)

s. 22(1)

s.22(1)

s.22(1)

s.22(1)





  

 

This page intentionally left blank 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

This page intentionally left blank 

 





  

 

This page intentionally left blank 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

This page intentionally left blank 

 





 

 

  
 
 FROM:      June 21, 2023  

 
West Vancouver, BC.   

 
 
 
TO:   Board of Variance  

District of West Vancouver  
750   17th Street  
West Vancouver, BC V7V 3T3  
boardofvariance@westvancouver.ca  
 

 
SUBJECT:  Notice of Board of Variance hearing June 21, 2023  

For proposed single dwelling at  
5935 Falcon Road  
Eagleridge, West Vancouver  

 
 
 
To the attention of the Members of the Board of Variance (BOV):  
 
Supplementary to our June 19, submission regarding the requested variances for the pro-
posed single dwelling at 5935 Falcon Road, with reluctance, we feel we should express our 
concerns about the manner in which the neighbours to the subject property are 

 
 

 
as the owner of the development.  

 
 . 
 

 the 
Municipality advises all properties within 50m of a proposed development that is subject to 
variances by a Notice of Hearing, and that 

the Building Face Exemption was not really a variance issue.  
 

 

 about density, the increased size and width impacting 
 loss of privacy, potential blasting damage, 

and the detrimental effect this would have on our neighbours and the Eagleridge environ-
ment,  

 

s. 22(1)

s. 22(1)
s. 22(1)

s.22(1)

s.22(1)

s.22(1)

s.22(1)

s.22(1)

s.22(1)

s.22(1)





  

 

This page intentionally left blank 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

This page intentionally left blank 

 


	BOV application form.pdf
	Blank Page
	Blank Page




